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To, ‘
. The Superintend Engineer,
Electricity Department,
Port Blair.
Sub:- Supply of 1 No 5 HP pump (Diesel / kerosene ) operated for Strait
Island - Reg...
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Sir,

The Andamanese tribals are for to be shifted to Strait Island before 10t
May’05. Hence it is requested that 1 No 5 HP pump (Diesel / Kerosene) may be
supplied for resuming piped water supply at Strait Island,

Yours faithfully,
/

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
CDI, APWD, PORT BLAIR

Copy to:-

%The Executive Secretary, AAJVS, Secretariat, Port Blair wi reference to

the discussion held at the chamber of undersigned on 02 :)i)

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER/CDI



